
MEMORANDUM 
FC 14 (01-02-07) 

TO:      Board of Directors FROM: Santa Clara Valley Water 
District Youth Commission 

SUBJECT: Santa Clara Valley Water District Youth 
Commission Meeting Summary for 
November 20, 2024 

DATE: January 28, 2025 

This memorandum summarizes agenda items from the regular meeting of the Santa Clara 
Valley Water District Youth Commission held on November 20, 2024. 

UPDATE FROM SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT YOUTH COMMISSION’S 
PROJECT GROUPS 
Member Kim reported that the Creekside Community Care Initiative Project Group met on 
November 19, 2024 and received a presentation from the Bill Wilson Center. 
Ricardo Barajas noted that the project is one of the first projects that the group is embarking on, 
and staff estimates having the project finalized in December 2024. 
Member Shivakumar noted that the Education Outreach Program Project Group is focusing on 
creating presentations to area high schools relating to the mini-grant program, water refill 
stations, and field trips to water purification facilities. He further noted that the presentations are 
planned for February and March 2025, and stated that a survey has been sent to the members 
to collect information on water refilling stations at schools in the area. 
Vice Chairperson Banerjee reported that the Creek Stewardship and Water Quality Outreach 
Project Group is considering a series of educational videos relating to water testing in people’s 
homes. Member Shivakumar stated that the group is considering hosting a website for data 
availability. 

REVIEW SANTA CLARA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT YOUTH COMMISSION WORK PLAN, 
THE OUTCOMES OF BOARD ACTION OF COMMISSION REQUESTS; AND DISCUSS 
POSSIBLE ITEMS FOR THE COMMISSION’S NEXT MEETING AGENDA 
Chairperson Koduru noted that the Board approved the revised Commission work plan.  
The Commission took no action. 
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